From: DebrisTech Reports

To: tim.buck@pamlicocounty.org
Subject: Pamlico County Hurricane Florence Debris Removal - Daily Reports - 11-11-2018
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:56:36 PM

The reports from 11-11-2018 for Pamlico County Hurricane Florence Debris Removal are available by clicking the links listed below.

Daily Report

https://datal.debristech.com/DTdocs/RC_Data_FMS/DT042/Files/DebrisManagement/ReportData/Report/Pamlico_Daily_Report 2018 _11_11_615589.pdf

Daily Report - By Zone

Daily Report - By Disposal Site
Jebristech

Debris - e-Tickets

https://datal.debristech.com/DTdocs/RC_Data_FMS/DT042/Files/DebrisManagement/ReportData/Report/Pamlico_eTickets_Debris_2018 11 11 _947947.pdf

Debris - Raw Data
https://datal.debri

Debris - Ticket Detail
https://datal.debristech.com/DTdocs/RC_Data_FMS/DT042/Files/DebrisManagement/ReportData/Report/Pamlico_Detail_Debris_2018_11 11 841029.pdf


mailto:brooks@DebrisTech.com
mailto:tim.buck@pamlicocounty.org
https://data1.debristech.com/DTdocs/RC_Data_FMS/DT042/Files/DebrisManagement/ReportData/Report/Pamlico_Daily_Report_2018_11_11_615589.pdf
https://data1.debristech.com/DTdocs/RC_Data_FMS/DT042/Files/DebrisManagement/ReportData/Report/Pamlico_Daily_Report_By_Zone_2018_11_11_838444.pdf
https://data1.debristech.com/DTdocs/RC_Data_FMS/DT042/Files/DebrisManagement/ReportData/Report/Pamlico_Daily_Report_Disposal_2018_11_11_234418.pdf
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